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From: Todd Kennedy
To: "Alan Brooks"; "Alexander Giza"; "Andrew Spangler"; "Andrew Weiss"; "Daniel Perez"; "David Pridham";

"Elizabeth Wiley"; "Jason White"; "Jennifer Ainsworth"; "Jennifer Doan"; "John Andrews"; "John Bustamante";
"Joshua Thane"; "Marc Fenster"; "Patrick Anderson"; "Stanley Thompson"; "William Rooklidge"

Cc: Polaris Google Team
Subject: Bright Response v. Google -- Supplemental Witness List and Initial Disclosures
Date: Sunday, August 01, 2010 11:12:51 AM
Attachments: Supplemental Rule 26(a)(3) (2).pdf

Google s Seventh Supplemental Initial Disclosures (2).pdf

Counsel,
 
Please see the attached.
Todd Kennedy
Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP
50 California Street, 22nd Floor
San Francisco, CA 94111
Direct: (415) 875-6390
Main Phone: (415) 875-6600
Main Fax:  (415) 875-6700
E-mail:  toddkennedy@quinnemanuel.com
Web:  www.quinnemanuel.com
The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use
of the recipient(s) named above.  This message may be an attorney-client communication and/or work
product and as such is privileged and confidential.  If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you
have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.
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